[image: image1.png]80
CPS






[image: image1.png]
06/J1/3475/08/CBH/TL










   28/09/09
Dear Mrs Oliver
REGINA-V-Michael PARNELL
URN: 06/J1/3475/08
Manchester Crown Court (Minshull St)  15th October, 2009
Further to your email of 24 9 09 the Crown Prosecution Service is responsible for the review of evidence provided after a police investigation and presenting that evidence and the circumstances of offences to the court. The Crown Prosecution Service has no control over where a defendant is placed once sentenced to imprisonment.

In relation to your concerns around the impartiality of Magistrates you should address these to Mr Simon Dodgshon the Deputy Justices Clerk the Court manager at Stockport Magistrates court so she can look into this.

The Crown Prosecution Service does not decide on what sentence a defendant should be given.

The Police are an independent organisation and have a separate budget from the Crown Prosecution Service. Any information you require as to the cost of police investigations should be sought from Superintendent Fletcher at Stockport Police station.

I am concerned that you witnessed court officials and lawyers openly discussing cases and that you perceived they were laughing and joking about defendants during the recess. Any complaints against court officials should be addressed to Mr Ian Jordan the court manager for Minshull Street Crown Court or June Tarpey, Manager of Stockport Magistrates Court, it depends on which court you say this occurred in. There appear to have been a number of lawyers in court and not all of these would be employed by or instructed by the CPS. If you are able to give me any details which would help me to identify the individuals concerned, and if they are employed by the CPS or instructed to act for us I shall deal with them accordingly.

Yours sincerely
C HRAMIAK

Branch Crown Prosecutor

	Mrs Oliver
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